
 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 

From: Kelner, Robert 
To: CELA 
Cc: Upton, Elizabeth 
Subject: MUR 7868 (The Law Offices of Tony McDonald) 
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:48:45 PM 

Ms. Dennis: 

We are counsel to Twitter, Inc., in connection with the above-captioned Complaint.  I believe you 
had sent the Complaint to other counsel.  My understanding is that Twitter received the Complaint 
on January 19.  We would like to request on their behalf a 30-day extension for filing our response to 
the Complaint, in order to allow sufficient time to collect information needed for the response.  We 
will get a Designation of Counsel form to you by tomorrow.  Please advise regarding the extension. 
Thank you. 

Regards, 
Rob 

Robert Kelner 

Covington & Burling LLP 
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001-4956 
T +1 202 662 5503 | rkelner@cov.com 
www.cov.com 

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently 
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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